XXX XXX XXX XX
Carlsbed, New lexieo
Dacember, 26, 1931

Dear Sir:

This will sacknovledze reseipt of the reports
covering the period from August 1, 1950 to September
30, 1951 om your state lesss. Altho we don't have any
reports covering the of 1922 or from August 1, 1929
to August 1, 1950, ye

The law reguiree that reports be filed each
th on each lesse even if it is shutin as long as the
13 in force. Sc plesrse wcrk thess up and mmil them
is office ss soon as possible, Thanking you in ad-
remaing : ,

HE

Yery tryly yours,

Je Do Hunter,
Stats Cil and Cas DIspestor.



